

Fifty-sixth  
Legislative Assembly  
of North Dakota

**SENATE BILL NO. 2274**

Introduced by

Senators Traynor, Watne

Representative DeKrey

1 A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact subsection 7 of section 11-10-10 of the North Dakota  
2 Century Code, relating to the salaries of state's attorneys.

3 **BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:**

4 **SECTION 1. AMENDMENT.** Subsection 7 of section 11-10-10 of the North Dakota  
5 Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

6 7. State's attorneys in counties having a population exceeding thirty-five thousand, or  
7 in other counties where the board of county commissioners has determined by  
8 resolution that the state's attorney ~~shall~~ must be full time and ~~shall~~ may not be an  
9 attorney or counsel for any party except the state or county, ~~shall~~ must receive  
10 ~~forty-five~~ sixty thousand dollars, but the county may increase that amount up to the  
11 same salary as a ~~county~~ district court judge. State's attorneys not considered full  
12 time ~~shall~~ must receive an annual salary of at least forty-five percent of the  
13 minimum salary paid to a full-time state's attorney.